AGENDA MATERIAL

From: CivicOptimize Productivity <noreply@civicplus.com>
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 11:03 AM

To: COB_mail; Monica Perez

Subject: COB Feedback Form - BoS Meeting 7/25
Attachments: COB General Caontact Form.pdf

User Contact
(Submission details are attached to this email as a PDF)

Jen Wagner

Address:
766 W Emerald Key Dr
Green Valley, AZ

Phone Number:

Subject:




BoS Meeting 7/25

Message:

As a Pima County employee, | would like to urge the Board to vote yes to
approve the plan recommended based on the Comp & Class study, agenda
item 16. | would also like to request you consider a cost-of-living adjustment as
well, after the new salary ranges are implemented, as this study started quite
some time ago and rent and groceries continues to get more expensive. | work
with people making less than $20 per hour that are having a very difficult time
making ends meet, and they are only supporting themselves and not a family.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Reply requested:

Yes
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